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NEW STATE AND FEDERAL POSTING

REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL TENNESSEE EMPLOYERS

This listing provided by the Poster Compliance Center, a non-governmental organization providing all
required workplace posters. Posters may also be available free from the issuing agencies.

IF YOU ARE A TENNESSEE EMPLOYER, STATE AND FEDERAL LABOR

REGULATIONS REQUIRE YOU TO POST THE FOLLOWING NOTICES IN
CONSPICUOUS PLACES WITHIN YOUR BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT:

Checklist MANDATORY FEDERAL POSTERS
|:| OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT - OSHA (29 CFR, § 1903.2 (a)(1)) "Employers must post this notice in a
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conspicuous place where notices to employees are customarily posted." Failure to comply may subject the employer to a fine
of up to $7,000 for each violation along with possible criminal penalties.

FEDERAL MINIMUM WAGE NOTICE (29 USC §. 206.) Employers subject to the Fair Labor Standards Act must post a
notice regarding the federal minimum wage in "conspicuous places in every establishment” where the affected employees
can readily observe it on their way to or from work. (29 CFR §. 516.4.) Failure to post the required notice is a federal crime.

EMPLOYEE POLYGRAPH PROTECTION NOTICE (29 USC § 2001.) "Each employer shall post and maintain such notice in
conspicuous places on its premises where notices to employees are customarily posted" (29 USC S § 2003.) Any employer
who violates the Polygraph Protection Act may be assessed a civil penalty of up to $10,000 (29 USC § 2005.)

{7 BQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION/AGE DISCRIMINATION ( 29 CFR§."16071.30,) "Every employer fias
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an obligation to keep posted in conspicuous places upon its premises notices describing the applicable provisions of Title VI
and | the ADA.Section 711(b) of Title VII makes failure to comply with this section punishable by fine..." for each violation. (29
CFR §..1601.30.) Revised to comply with Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC § 12188.)

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT OF 1993" (U.S. Dept. of Labor, Employment Standards Div.) This Act pertains to
employers having at least 50 employees within 75 miles. "FMLA requires covered employers to provide up to 12 weeks of
unpaid, job-protected leave to 'eligible’ employees for certain family and medical reasons."

MANDATORY STATE POSTERS

TOSHA Hazardous Chemical (T.C.A. § 50-3-2005) “...employers shall post adequate notice, at locations where notices
are normally posted, informing employees about their rights under this part.” “Any employer who violates any of the posting
requirements...shall be assessed a penalty of up to seven thousand dollars ($7,000) for each violation.”

CHILD LABOR LAWS (T.C.A. §50-2-103(d)) “Every employer shall post and maintain notices in at least two (2) conspicuous
places where such notices can be seen by the employees... .” Violation of this provision is a Class A misdemeanor.

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (T.C.A. § 50-7-304(a)) “Each employer shall post and maintain, in places readily accessible
to individuals performing services for such employer, printed statements concerning benefit rights...” Willful violation is a felony.

DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT (T.C.A. § 4-21-306) “Affirmative action ordered under this section may include, but
is not limited to: (6) Posting notices in conspicuous places in the respondent’s place of business...”

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION (T.C.A. § 50-6-233) “The commissioner may provide.. literature...requisite to facilitate or
promote the efficient administration of this chapter.”

FAILURE TO POST THE ABOVE NOTICES IN CONFORMITY WITH STATE AND
FEDERAL LAWS MAY RESULT IN SUBSTANTIAL CIVIL OR CRIMINAL PENALTIES.

Phone: (800) 322-3636 All information contained herein is protected under US Copyright law.
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mail orders to:

Tennessee
POSTER COMPLIANCE CENTER
ORDERING INFORMATION 2817 West End Ave. #126-201

Nashville, TN 37203
A complete set includes 3 All-on-One posters: one Federal and two State. Phone: (800) 322-3636

Posters are 18” x 24", include all posters listed above, and are plastic laminated.
New: optional Emergency First Aid and Safety Poster now available.

Complete and return this form by mail or fax : fax (800) 444-4324 Please send the following posters:
Enclosed: [ |Check [ ]Bill Company P.O.# [ gtgzrelplete set(s) Federal and
[ ] Visa/MC/AmEX - - - Exp. /| (1st set $39.50; add'l sets $32.50)
Ship Separate posters:
ID 10: (please print clearly)
! . ly - $12.
Attention Title or Dept. [ ] Federal only - $12.50 each $
Company D State only - $28.50 for both $
, , ) $
Street E] First Aid and Safety - $19.50 each
City State _ Zip Non-taxable:$ ~ 0-00
- - Shipping:$
Phone ( ) fax ( ) (1st set $6.75; add'i sets $3.7%; )
E-mail separate posters $3.50)
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